
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  040427 Sale Date - 7/14/2004

1.  Is industrial floor corporation the sole specified manufacturer and installer for this project?
2.  What are the product specifications, that is, performance properties, etc.?
3.  What are the warranty expectations of the flooring system?
4. What type of joint sealants are specified?
5.  Can we propose alternate epoxy industrial flooring products that may or may not be on the qualified products list?

Question Submitted: 6/22/2004

A1.  No, stated on sheet 4/8 are 2 specific manufacturers or an approved equal manufacturer:  "... This item shall be 

Poxeplate Epoxy Floor as manufactured by Industrial Floor Corporation;  Super Build 1/4" Matrix System 4750 as 

manufactured by Florock Seamless Systems, or approved equal."     A2.  As stated on sheet 4/8, the specifications 

for the Epoxy Flooring product are :  "Material Requirements: 100% Solids epoxy containing no solvents; Non-

shrinking low odor;  application thickness of  1/4";  slip proof surface;  waterproof;  resistant to solvents, oils, 

alkalis and salts"    " ... All materials shall be installed per the manufacturer's recommendations."    A3.  The 

warranty for materials and installation shall be as specified by the supplied flooring system manufacturer.   A4.  
There are no joints specified to be sealed. The flooring system shall be applied over the existing joints following 

scarification of the specified portions of the existing floor.  A5.  Yes as stated on sheet 4/8, an approved equal 

manufacturer may be utilized as long as the product meets the product specifications.
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


